From:  Sharp, Shelly
Sent: 1/14/2014 2:14:56 PM

To: 'Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.' (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Happy New Year!

Liza
I will check in with our risk folks, I am sure we can find a time that will work.

Shelly

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 2:.04 PM

To: Sharp, Shelly

Subject: RE: Happy New Year!

Shelly,
Thank you for reaching out. The year has just started, but we are already super busy — sorry for
the delayed response. I would be interested in the demonstration of the risk tool. Would the

next week or first week of February work?

Best,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko
Deputy Director
Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

SB GT&S 0334356
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California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Sharp, Shelly [maillo:SSM3@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 10:12 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: FW: Happy New Year!

Liza

I see that Ken is out of the office until next week, please let me know if you are interested in a
demonstration of our risk tool.

Shelly

From: Sharp, Shelly

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 10:11 AM
To: Bruno, Kenneth

Cc: 'Parkes, Christopher'; Doll, Laura
Subject: Happy New Year!

Ken
I hope all is well and your year is off to a good start. I wanted to re-up my offer to have our
risk team provide a demo of our risk tool. We have now had multiple meetings with Policy and

Planning as well as a good meeting with a bunch of folks from Energy Division. Please let me
know.

Regards,

Shelly

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1598am more, ppease VlSl%httDZ? www.Dgcpcamf%out/compan /privacy/customer/
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